
 CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
 INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

 Date:  August 31, 2023 

 To:  Street and Transporta�on Projects Oversight Commi�ee 

 From:  Carlos Rios, Principal Transporta�on Engineer 
 Bureau of Capital Projects and Coordina�on/Evalua�on 
 Department of Transporta�on 

 Subject:  The Department of Transporta�on’s Traffic  Signal Construc�on Program 

 RECOMMENDATION 

 Receive and File 

 DISCUSSION 

 The Department of Transporta�on (DOT) is responsible for the evalua�on, approval, design, construc�on 
 and maintenance of all traffic control devices in the City of Los Angeles.  The following table summarizes 
 DOT’s list of ac�ve/funded authorized traffic controls, including new signals, new le� signal upgrades, 
 new pedestrian hybrid beacons (HAWKS), and rapid rectangular flashing beacons, as well as any 
 unfunded approved traffic controls: 

 Status 

 Type of Control  Qty  Funded  / On 
 a Work Plan 

 In Ac�ve 
 Construc�on 

 Unfunded 
 (Priority 2) 

 New Traffic Signals  82  58  15  9 

 New Le� Turn Upgrades  185  133  24  28 

 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons (HAWKs)  195  127  19  49 

 Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacons 
 (RRFB) 

 46  38  5  3 

 Subtotal  508  356  63  89 

 Note: 37 new traffic controls have been ac�vated since we last reported on 3/2/2023 

 c:  Daniel Mitchell, LADOT 
 Carlos Rios, LADOT 
 David Hirano, CAO 
 Salyna Cun, CAO 
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